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FILED 9/30/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 08394-2022
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Kate Hamrick

Friday, September 30, 2022 2:53 PM

CLK - Agenda Staff; Judy Harlow; Braulio Baez; Apryl Lynn; Mark Futrell; Keith Hetrick;
Mary Anne Helton; Cindy Muir; Commissioners & Staffs; Shaw Stiller; Jennifer Crawford;
Elisabeth Draper; Holly Forrest

Asha Maharaj-Lucas; Jacqueline Moore; Nancy Harrison; Kate Hamrick

Request for Change to Commission Conference (Docket No. 20220148-El)

2022-10 20220148 Deferral.pdf

Please see the attached, approved request for deferral of Iltem No. 10 (Docket No. 20220148-El).



REQUEST FOR CHANGE
TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

Request Date  9/30/22 Requested by ECO/Draper

Petition to implement
2023 generation base
rate adjustment
provisions in 2021
20220148- agreement, by Tampa
Conference Date  10/4/22 temNo 10  Docket No El Title  Electric Company

ACTION REQUESTED (see APM 2.11)

Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for (date) 11/1/22

Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain (state reason)

Withdraw ltem

Late Filed Recommendation (due no later than 3 p.m. on date approved for late filing). By noon on regular
filing date, provide an electronic copy of the front page of recommendation to the Clerk, as a place-holder.

oo O ®

O File Revised Recommendation
0 Add ltem to Published Agenda (see s. 120.525, F.S.) — issue Addendum and provide Notice

Provide explanation: Tampa Electric does not object to deferral of the item to the next agenda to allow the
company to update the calculations. See attached correspondence from Tampa Electric.
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From: Jeff Wahlen <jwahlen@ausley.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 10:22 AM
To: Mark Futrell <MFutrell@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Penelope A. Rusk (parusk@tecoenergy.com) <parusk@tecoenergy.com>
Subject: Docket No. 20220148- El

Mark:
Tried to call, but suspect you are as busy as the rest of the utility world, so I'm doing this by email.

Tampa Electric Company does not object to deferring consideration of the staff recommendation its
GBRA docket from the October 4 agenda conference to the next one so the company can update the
GBRA amount to reflect the impact of the [LA. We will be working as quickly as we can under the
circumstances to share file a supplement that reflects a lower GBRA amount. We will keep you posted
on our progress.

Feel free to call me or Penelope if you want to discuss. Her cell is 813.285.2231.

Jeff Wahlen

Direct Dial: 850-425-5471 | Cell: 850-556-0357
A AUSLEY jwahlen@ausley.com
M M 123 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301
C U LLE N ausley.com
O

Confidentiality Notice: This message may constitute a confidential attorney-client communication. It is not intended for transmi
ssion

to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this communciation in error, please notify the sender by reply
email

so that our address records can be corrected and then delete the email and all attachments from your system. Thank you.





